2021/688744

From: DYPXCPWEB@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au

Sent: 30/09/2021 11:02 AM

To: "DA Submission Mailbox" <DASubmission@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Online Submission

30/09/2021

MR Liam Garratt
27 /10 - 12 Oaks Avenue AVE

Dee Whi NSW 2099

RE: DA2021/1508 - 882 A Pittwater Road DEE WHY NSW 2099

Having looked over the plans for this development I am pretty gobsmacked that such a plan can even be
considered. At present the infrastructure around Dee Why, and in particular the central village is already at
breaking point without adding in additional developments - how can we even consider a building that
doesn't have on site parking? Not only this but 9 stories? Are we not going to be happy until our until our
entire beautiful suburb has been overrun by sky high towers that block out the sun, built by developers that
don't give a damn about the area and the impact their work has on the local community? Also, more building
work? Can't we just have a break? So far we have been stuck with that site on the corner of oaks and
Pittwater for god knows how long, we've had the works on the corner of Pittwater and St Davids Ave and so
much more!



